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Chevron Environmental Management Company 
P.O. Box 469 
Questa NM 87556 

MMD Permit TAOOlRE: Application for permit modification 

Dear Mr. Martinez, 

We have received the application of Chevron Mining Inc. (CMI) to modify its Mining Act permit 
for the Questa Mine, MMD Permit No. TAOOlRE (MMD Permit). The modification will add 
new financial assurance instruments and adjust the amounts allocated among the instruments. 

CMI's application is based on extensive negotiations among the State of Mexico, the United 
States and CMI to implement portions of the remedy at the Questa Mine Superfund Site. These 
negotiations should hopefully soon result in a Partial Consent Decree (PCD) and an amended 
Administrative Order on Consent (AOC). Parts of the remedy embodied in the PCD and AOC 
will overlap with some of the requirements of the MMD Permit, and as a result, portions of the 
financial assurance that will be provided for the PCD and AOC will duplicate portions of the 
financial assurance currently provided for the MMD Permit. 

The Mining Act provides that the requirements for financial assurance under the Act "shall 
neither duplicate nor be less comprehensive than the federal financial requirements." NMSA 
1978, Section 69-36-7(L). Therefore, to achieve the goals of the Mining Act, MMD, with the 
concurrence of the parties to the Superfund remedy negotiation, agrees that upon the 
establishment of the guarantees for the PCD and the AOC (CERCLA guarantees), to which both 
the U.S. and the State will be beneficiaries, the MMD Permit will be modified to (1) recognize 
the CERCLA guarantees as additional financial assurance instruments under the MMD Permit, 
and (2) adjust the amount covered by the current Third Party guarantee. 

The Third Party guarantee will be reduced by the amount that currently covers the work which 
will also be performed under the PCD and AOC and, therefore, will be included in the CERCLA 
guarantees. The parties have reviewed the financial assurance calculations for the MMD Permit 
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and for the PCD and AOC and agreed on the amount to adjust the Third Party guarantees. That 
amount, and the calculations to support the amount, are provided in the application of CMI to 
modify the MMD Permit. 

Should any of the amounts in the application change prior to the issuance of the modification, 
CMI shall notify MMD. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

~ -IT~ 
Bill Brancard 
Acting Director 
Mining and Minerals Division 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
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